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Solicitation R2011124A - R2 PS I-25/US 50B Interchange CM, CI & MT 

Buying Organization CDOT CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING SERVICES 

No Question/Answer Question Date 

Q1 Question: required testing experience 

The RFP states that without a college degree or a NICET Level II Certification, the tester shall have 5 

years of testing experience with CDOT construction projects. 

Will CDOT hold the line on that requirement, or will there be some flexibility with the years of 

experience? 

If a firm has a head tester with over 5 years of CDOT experience that oversees the project testing 

technicians, will that qualify for the experience requirements? 

Does testing for a municipality or residential qualify as experience? 

Answer: 1) Will CDOT hold the line on [the 5 years of testing experience] requirement, or will there be 

some flexibility with the years of experience? 

It is CDOT's desire to have testers that meet the requirements stated in the RFP/SOW. That being said, 

failing to meet the amount of experience listed in the RFP would not disqualify the team's proposal, but 

that failure may/will be reflected in the panelists' scores for that section. 

2)If a firm has a head tester with over 5 years of CDOT experience that oversees the project testing 

technicians, will that qualify for the experience requirements? 

If the head tester is testing on the project, then yes it meets the requirements. But, another's (head 

tester) experience does not count for someone else's (the tester) experience. 

3) Does testing for a municipality or residential qualify as experience? 

Testing for a municipality or residential counts as experience, but not towards the requirement of 5 

years of testing experience with CDOT projects. 
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